Archaeological Management Plan

Site Number |10 Place Name

Location

98 Moreland Street Footscray

Boundary

Description:

Extent of Place:

Local

Government Type:

City of Maribyrnong Ownership  [Private

History:

Shown on the 1855 plan as two buildings set back on lot 1 Section V Township of Footscray
owned by Henry Hellyer. By 1864 the site contains 4 buildings fronting Moreland Street and

Napier Street. The 1875 plan however shows only two buildings on the site. The 1895 and
1910 MMBW plans show the current building on the site with a series of long wooden and
brick buildings in the rear. (see history of the site in the main database)

Site Type:

Archaeological Potential|Condition: Integrity:

Description

The site is currently covered by a two stories building. The original building may be
incorporated into some of the outbuildings in the rear of the site but access to this area was
[limited. As a registered historical building this site is protected but it should be noted that the
site also has archaeological potential.

The buildings shown on the 1864 plan fronting Napier Street would have been removed by
the construction of the service station currently on the site.
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